
From: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 10:25 PM
To: Snyder, PPI
Subject: Fwd: FLINT - E&Y Report and comments; invoice
Attachments: Kurtz letter re EY May 23.doc; ATT00001.htm; City of Flint - Phase I Discussion Document v2.pdf; ATT00002.htm; EY City of Flint_US0130838852_\$110,000.pdf; ATT00003.htm

Governor,

I am sending this only because I know you may have some time this weekend to catch up on some reading and, if you were curious, it would be available to you. I still need to meet with E&Y and the City to go through this and formulate my recommendation to you. Thus, not asking you to read it - just making it available.

Within two weeks, I expect to ask for some time to discuss Flint, Highland Park and a few other local units on my radar.

Regards,

Andy

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)" <StibitzB@michigan.gov>
To: "Dillon, Andy (Treasury)" <DillonA2@michigan.gov>, "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Malhotra, Gaurav" <Gaurav.Malhotra@ey.com>
Subject: FLINT - E&Y Report and comments; invoice

From: Ed Kurtz [mailto:ekurtz@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 10:13 AM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: E&Y Report and comments; invoice

See the following which includes the report from E & Y as well as our Finance Director's comments on the report and a copy of the invoice. After we pay it I will send a request for reimbursement to Treasury. Ed

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Gerald Ambrose <gambrose@cityofflint.com<mailto:gambrose@cityofflint.com>>
Date: Thu, May 23, 2013 at 9:17 AM
Subject: E&Y Report and comments; invoice

To: Ed Kurtz <ekurtz@cityofflint.com<<mailto:ekurtz@cityofflint.com>>>
Cc: Mike Brown <mbrown@reinvestflint.org<<mailto:mbrown@reinvestflint.org>>>, Antonio Brown <abrown@cityofflint.com<<mailto:abrown@cityofflint.com>>>

Ed,

Attached per our conversation are my comments on the Ernst & Young Report; the actual report; and the invoice. We have completed the budget amendment necessary for payment and the invoice is being processed. I will be sending the invoice to our contact at the state in order that we can be reimbursed for the state's share.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Jerry